

Our ref: SSD-5119-PA-16

Mr Mark Grech
HSSE & Compliance Manager
Crawfords Freightlines Pty Ltd
Old Maitland Rd
Sandgate NSW 2304

21 May 2024

Subject: Approval of the Revised Waste Management Plan – Crawfords Ammonium Nitrate Storage Facility (SSD-5119)

Dear Mr Grech,

I refer to the revised Waste Management Plan (WMP) for the Crawfords Ammonium Nitrate Storage Facility (SSD-5119) submitted on the Major Projects Portal for approval by the Planning Secretary.

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (the Department) has reviewed the revised WMP and concludes the proposed amendments are minor and do not constitute any material change to the intent or purpose of the WMP. As such, the following plan is approved:

- Waste Management Plan, Crawfords Freightlines Sandgate Site, prepared by Crawfords Freightlines Pty Ltd, dated April 2024.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved WMP and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Sally Munk, Principal Planner, Industry Assessments, at the Department on (02) 9274 6431 or via email at sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary